
 

 

 

Department of Procurement Services 

 
160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
IFB# 01032023LJS Remove/Replace Ceiling/Floor Tiles & External Doors-Hanley Headstart Center  
 

1. Are there going to be drawings issues for this project? 
a. There are no required drawings for this project.  It is basically a large-scale replacement 

and repair. 
 

2. Will the vendor be able to visit the site location of the project? 

a. Yes.  Please see Addendum I, reference site visit schedule. 
 

3. We are company from New York, are we allowed to bid on this project?   

a. Yes. 
 

4. Is this project Women/Minority Business Enterprise (WMBE)? 

a. No. 
 

5. Is a walk-thru mandatory? 

a. No, but highly recommended. 
 

6. Total square footage?  Material required for installing. 

a. I will attach a square footage to the scope for submittal to all possible bidders.  
Materials (Acoustic Ceiling tile 2x2 & 4x4) VCT Floor tile 

 
7. Floor Plans? 

a. No 
 

8. What is on the floor currently? 

a. VCT. 
 
9. Can you please attach a Bid Packet? 

a. Yes.  The link to the Bid packet is Procurement (scsk12.org) 

 
10. What are the specs on the replacement material? 

a. Acoustical ceiling tile - square edge lay in ceiling tile height 1.8”, width 23.75 inches and 
length 47.45 inches, mineral fiber white  

b. Floor Tile – vinyl project composite tile   

 
11. On the bid form there is an allowance for A/E services?  What is that and what is the    
             amount of the allowance? 

a. There is no allowance and the IFB has been corrected. 

 
12. Appendix J – Bid Proposal Form under Project title it says “Bolton HS & Peabody ES  
             Roofing Replacement”. 

a. The project title has been corrected on Appendix J – Bid Proposal Form. 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 

http://www.scsk12.org/procurement/bids?bym=January&byyear=2023&ipp=All

